
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Leslie Virgilio
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: Regional Hearing Clerk Docket No. CAA-04-2023-0056(b)
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:39:22 AM
Attachments: EPA FINE RECEIPT.pdf

Here is proof of pymt for Virgilio's Diesel

mailto:leslie@virgiliosdiesel.com
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9/27/23, 10:17 AM Payment Activity - chase.com
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Printed from Chase for Business


Scheduled On its way Completed


We've completed your payment. Depending on the payee's bank, it may take up to 24 hours before the money is
available.We've completed your payment. Depending on the payee's bank, it may take up to 24 hours before the money is
available.


EPA


$5,000.00


Pay to EPA (...5159)


Paid from Operating Account (...5159)


Amount $5,000.00


Send on Sep 20, 2023


Deliver by Sep 21, 2023


Delivery method Standard ACH


Payment arrives in 1 business day


Addenda N/A


Status Paid


Submitted by VIRGILIO'S DIESEL PERFORMANCE LLC, Sep 20, 2023 12:24:30 PM


Updated by Not Available, Sep 27, 2023 8:23:12 AM


Transaction number 11109026543


See details






